
From : 

To: 

Subject : 

Sir. 

subject cited above. 

Observation No. 2: 

Observation no. 5: 

Divisional Forest Officer 
Dalhousie Forest Division 
Dalhousie 

The Executive Engineer 
HPPWD Division, Chowari 
Distt Chamba HP 

No. 1647 

Encl: As above. 

HP Forest Department 

Dated Dalhousie, the 26-5-2023 

The observations raised by IRO, Shimla has not so far been attended by 

you. You are, therefore , once again requested to attend the observation as pointed out by IRO 

at the earliest so that the case could be submitted to higher ups for necessary approval : 

Diversion of 3.20808 ha. Offorest land in favour of HPPWD for the 

construction of Link road from Saila Mathla to Luhani Kms 0/0 to 

S/205 within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division , Distt 

Chamba HP (online proposal No. FP/HP/Road/12183 7/2021), 

Meri 

In continuation to this office endst. No. 4064 dated 07.09.2022 on the 

LiFE 

Reply pertaining to the observation is not satisfactory . Justify the 

statement with revenue record and provide certified copy of Tehsildar 

that the existing paths in revenue record as per Misal Haquiat with 

status, ownership of land and width of path. 

Necessary undertaking for depositing 0.5% of total cost of the project 

for soil and moisture conservation plan be also submitted by the User 

Agency. 
The dumping site should be jointly inspected with Range Forest officer 

çoncerned so that further certificate in this regard can be furnished by 

the undersigned 
Observation no. 7 The revised KML file is not showing proposed alignment, violated 

alignment and alignment in forest land and non forest land in distinct 

colours 

Observation No. 11: This observation pertains to User Agency hence should be attended by 
your office. 

Yours faithfully 

Dalhousie 
Divstónal Eofé_t officer 

Dalhousie 
Forejr Division 

Observation No. 1: 
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